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ADDENDUM 1 
To:  All Interested Bidders 

  

From:  Lucy Balderama, Inventory Bid Technician  

  

Date:  May 2, 2013 

  

Subject: BID# 13-028, Printers, Scanners and Bar Code Readers for the County of El 

Paso 

 
 

This addendum has been issued to notify the vendors of the following questions  

  

1. (4.2 STANDARD SCANNER: DR-M16) Will an HP equivalent scanner be 

considered a HP model Scanjet 3000.  

 

Response:  The HP equivalent scanner will not be considered. 

 

2. (4.3.  BARCODE SCANNERS: MC65) Will a Wasp equivalent scanner be 

considered a Wasp model HC? 

 

Response:  The Wasp equivalent scanner will be not considered. 

  

3. Are you requiring bidders to hold any of these contracts or any others or is this 

an open market bid request? 

 

Response:  This is an open market bid request. 

 

4. Will the county be accepting partial bids?  (i.e. A vendor submits a proposal for 

the printers ONLY)? 

 

Response:  The County will accept partial bids. 

 

5. Will the county be accepting proposals for competitive brands/models if the 

specifications meet those of the HP printers being requested? 

 

 Response:  The County will not accept “bids” for competitive brand/models. 


